
From:
To:
Subject: RE: Question re Laming [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 28 August 2020 10:45:27 AM
Attachments: RE Question re Lam ng SECUNCLASSIFIED.msg

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi  FCM has advised that the Launceston to Melbourne costs were no show fees. FCM will update the flag on the ticket accordingly.
Confirmation from FCM is attached.
Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Thursday  27 August 2020 5 01 PM
To: 
Subject: RE  Question re Laming [SEC UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Thursday  27 August 2020 4 58 PM
To: 
Subject: RE  Question re Laming [SEC UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi  you ve moved beyond my level of competence  so I ve had to ask for assistance. I ll let you know shortly.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Thursday  27 August 2020 4 40 PM
To: 
Subject: Question re Laming [SEC UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

I have a quick question I was hoping you might be able to help me with.

Do you know how I would find out which of the following flights were actually flown?

Both are on the same day and I imagine they only flew from either Launceston to Melbourne or Hobart to Melbourne.

2 Laming
Andrew

24/06/2019 Launceston Melbourne 9.25am FCM79646114

2 Laming
Olesja

24/06/2019 Launceston Melbourne 9.25am FCM79646128

2 LAMING,
Isobel
Marrie

24/06/2019 Launceston Melbourne 9.25am FCM79647484

2 LAMING,
Sophie-
Claire

24/06/2019 Launceston Melbourne 9.25am FCM79647514

2 Laming
Andrew

24/06/2019 Hobart Melbourne 3.20pm FCM78879177

3 LAMING,
Isobel
Marrie

24/06/2019 Hobart Melbourne 3.20pm FCM86847108

3 LAMING,
Sophie-
Claire

24/06/2019 Hobart Melbourne 3.20pm FCM79044821

Kind regards

Audit & Assurance
Transparency, Assurance and Legal
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

www.ipea.gov.au

Email signature image promoting 2020 DonateLife Week

cid image002.jpg@01D4225C.C2A3B030
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Document 2



UNCLASSIFIED



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Question re Laming [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 28 August 2020 10:37:02 AM
Attachments: Re Urgent Ticket enqu ry - Dr Andrew Lam ng 24 June 2019 SECUNCLASSIFIED.msg

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
FCM have confirmed the tickets highlighted in yellow were Jetstar “no shows”  they will update the “DF” flags to “DZ” Domestic Non-refundable fare.

UNCLASSIFIED
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday  27 August 2020 4 57 PM
To: 
Subject: FW  Question re Laming [SEC UNCLASSIFIED]
 

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi  can you give me a hand with this. I looked at the tickets and they both have a D/F status.
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
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From: on behalf of MAPS Statements
To:
Subject: Re: Urgent T cket enqu ry - Dr Andrew Laming 24 June 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 28 August 2020 10:31:11 AM

Morning ,

Hope you're well

Those should all be DZ as they were tagged as no-show by Jetstar  I will update on today's B file

On Fri, 28 Aug 2020 at 09:26,  wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Team

Can you please review the travel undertaken by Dr Andrew Laming and family on 24 June 2019 from Tasmania, It looks like there are duplicate flights which may need the “Flag”
updated to possibly DQ

Can you please advise

 

Booking Ticket Flag Leg Travel From Time From Travel To To Class Passenger Value
Possible
change

13672201 FCM78876734 DF 1 21/06/2019 10 00 Brisbane 21/06/2019 Hobart
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ANDREWDR $240 58  

13672201 FCM78972931 DY 1 21/06/2019 12 50 Hobart 24/06/2019 Hobart Car LAMING/ ANDREWDR $399 07  

13672201 FCM78878986 DF 1 21/06/2019 10 00 Brisbane 21/06/2019 Hobart
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ISOBELMISS $240 58  

13672201 FCM78876735 DF 1 21/06/2019 10 00 Brisbane 21/06/2019 Hobart
Dis
Econ LAMING/ OLESJAMS $240 58  

13672201 FCM78878985 DF 1 21/06/2019 10:00 Brisbane 21/06/2019 Hobart
Dis
Econ

LAMING/
SOPHIECLAIREMISS $240 58  

13672201 FCM78879177 DF 1 24/06/2019 14:05 Hobart 24/06/2019 Melbourne Business LAMING/ ANDREWDR $1,405 00  
13672201 FCM78879177 DF 2 24/06/2019 16:10 Melbourne 24/06/2019 Brisbane Business LAMING/ ANDREWDR    

13672201 FCM79320490 DR 1 24/06/2019 14:05 Hobart 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ANDREWDR $0 00  

13672201 FCM79320490 DR 2 24/06/2019 16:10 Melbourne 24/06/2019 Brisbane
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ANDREWDR    

13672201 FCM79646114 DF 1 24/06/2019 8:20 Launceston 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ANDREWDR $96 00 DQ?

13672201 FCM79647484 DF 1 24/06/2019 8:20 Launceston 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ISOBELMISS $96 00 DQ?

13672201 FCM86847108 DF 1 24/06/2019 14:05 Hobart 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ISOBELMISS $748 46  

13672201 FCM86847108 DF 2 24/06/2019 16:10 Melbourne 24/06/2019 Brisbane
Dis
Econ LAMING/ ISOBELMISS    

13672201 FCM79646128 DF 1 24/06/2019 8:20 Launceston 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ LAMING/ OLESJAMS $96 00 DQ?

13672201 FCM78879178 DQ 1 24/06/2019 11:10 Melbourne 24/06/2019 Brisbane
Dis
Econ LAMING/ OLESJAMS $158 65  

13672201 FCM79044821 DF 1 24/06/2019 14:05 Hobart 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ

LAMING/
SOPHIECLAIREMISS $484 57  

13672201 FCM79044821 DF 2 24/06/2019 16:10 Melbourne 24/06/2019 Brisbane
Dis
Econ

LAMING/
SOPHIECLAIREMISS    

13672201 FCM79647514 DF 1 24/06/2019 8:20 Launceston 24/06/2019 Melbourne
Dis
Econ

LAMING/
SOPHIECLAIREMISS $96 00 DQ?

13727634 FCM79291418 DF 1 27/06/2019 10:10 Melbourne 27/06/2019 Brisbane Business LAMING/ OLESJAMS $1,296 80  

 

 

 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact enquiries@ipea gov au or 02 6215 3000  

 

Kind regards,

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

T: 02 6215 3000

E: enquiries@ipea.gov au

W: www ipea.gov au

 

UNCLASSIFIED

 

________________________________

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN):   61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site:   www.finance.gov.au

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission 
together with any attachments. 
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix .gov.au. 

________________________________

-- 

FCm Travel Solutions M&PS

NG111, Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2601
Toll free:   1300 762 027
mapsstatements@fcmtravel.com.au
Travel Agents License Number: 18800566 | ABN: 20 003 279 534
                                                     
FCm Travel Solutions is Australasia’s largest corporate travel management company. We are a wholly owned division of Flight Centre Limited employing over 1,500 staff around the world. Our approach is
proactive, strategic and accountable, focusing on tailored solutions, exceptional service and bottom line results. Our people make all the difference to your business. Visit us at www.fcmtravel.com.au
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